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‘Docket No. 050008-TP o
ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: CJ Cratty [cjcratty@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 1:10 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Andrew Shore: Dana Shaffer; James Meza; Jason Rojas; Nancy Sims; Rick Melson; Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Subject: Docket No. 050008-TP

Attachments: Reg for Qual Rep 051805.pdf

<<Req for Qual Rep 051805.pdf>>

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, XO Communications Services, Inc. provides the following information:

A. The attorney responsible for filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman e
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. WME
The Perkins House COM
118 North Gadsden Street oT -
Tallahassee FL. 32301 CTR S
850.681.3828 ECR
850.681.8788 Fax —~
sCL
B. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 050008-OT. oPC —
| _ MAS
C. The document is filed on behalf of XO Communications Services, Inc.. TT———
Rgf}i —
D. The document is 4 pages long. SCR
SEC |

E. The document is Request for Naming of Qualified Representative.

OTH ez

CJ Cratty

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-

681-3828. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Request for Naming of Docket No. 050008-OT
Qualified Representative Filed: May 18, 2005

REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

Pursuant fo rule 28-106.107, Florida Administrative Code, X0 Communications
Services, Inc. {(XO) requests that Dana Shaffer, Vice President, Regulatory Counsel for XO, be
named a qualified representative of XO in all docketed and undocketed matters opened during
the next twelve months. XO is aware that 1t can be represented as defined in rule 28-106.106,
Florida Administrative Code, and has chosen otherwise.

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Ms. Shaffer's qualifications. Ms.
Shaffer's business address is located at XO Communications, Inc., 105 Molloy Street, Suite 300,
Nashville, Tennessee 37201-2315.

WHEREFORE, XO requests that the Commission grant this request.

A U, (%4/\11./144)
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

850.681.3828

vkaufian@moylelaw.com

Attorneys for XO Communications Services, [nc.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Request for Naming of Docket No. 050008-OT
Qualified Representative Filed: May 18, 2005

AFFIDAVIT OF DANA SHAFFER
STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF DAVIDSON

1, Dana Shaffer, being first duly sworn, do hereby depose and state as follows:

1. I am Vice President, Regulatory Counsel for XO Communications, Inc., 105
Molloy Street, Suite 300, Nashville, Tennessee 37201-2315.

2. 1 am a member in good standing of the Tennessee Bar and am secking to be
designated as a qualified representative in the above-captioned docket pursuant to Rule 28-
106.106, Florida Admimstrative Code.

3. [ have served as regulatory counsel to XO Communications, Inc. in proceedings
before state commissions. Moreover, 1 have assisted other attorneys in proceedings before other
state commissions that have mvolved the examination and resolution of factual and legal issues
similar to those under consideration in the above-captioned docket.

4. 1 am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules
of Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, and the Florida Rules of Evidence.

I declare that the foregoing is true and correct based on my knowledge, information, and

belief e
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DANA SHAFFER




SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this _ 12" day of _M ;L _, 2005 by Dana
Shaffer, who ( ) is persana!’;y known to me; Or ( LYy who has presented
as identification.
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Y COMMISSION # DD 359566 f
‘ Notary Publicy State 0 Florld
Q?cmmlssmn Number: __ pb 29954t

My Commission expires: __4-dd- 2027

EXPIRES: Fet-mary 24, 2009
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Request for Naming
of Qualified Representative has been furnished by electronic and U.S. Mail on this 18" day of
May, 2005 to the following: |

Richard D. Meison

General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Fl1 32399

Jason Rojas

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

James Meza

Andrew Shore

C/o Nancy Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Wit Hsan

Vicki Gordon Kaufman |




